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March 7, 2001

FCC
7435 Oakland Mill Road
Columbia, MA 21046

FCC ID # IMK-HRFCF1

Dear FCC Examuner:

We herby respectfully request under the provision of Section 0.457d of the Code that the
following documents attached be provided with confidential status:

e Harmony 7630/6630 Open Air Compact Flash Card, Schematic
e Harmony 7630/6630 Open Air Compact Flash Card, Block Diagram

e Open Air-Symphony-HomeRF Frequency Hopping Theory of Operation

Sincerely,

Juan G*raﬁ
Vice President of Engineering
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